Lambeth

6 June 2023
Our ref: IRN17657409

Freedom of Information Act 2000

This request is being handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Request:

| am requesting information about the number of residents of Lambeth borough council
employed by, or contracted to Festival Republic to work on the Festival Republic event on
Clapham Common in the summer of 2021.

How many Lambeth residents worked as staff employed by Festival Republic on the event?
How long did they work for?

How many Lambeth residents were contracted by Festival Republic to work on the event?
How did Lambeth establish the number who were residents of Lambeth?

What was the nature of the work they undertook?

Response

The information requested is not held by Lambeth council

If residents were employed, this was directly through Festival Republic and not the council.
Right to review

If you are dissatisfied with the way in which your Freedom of Information request has been
dealt with you can request an internal review. Tell us why you are unhappy with our response
within 40 working days, and it will be looked at afresh. We will aim to provide you with our
review response within 20 working days.

By email: foi@lambeth.gov.uk (Please quote the reference number above) or by writing to:
London Borough of Lambeth

Freedom of Information
P.O. Box 734



Winchester
S023 5DG

If you remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the review you have a further right to appeal to
the Information Commissioner, who regulates the implementation of the Freedom of
Information Act. The Commissioner can be contacted at the following address:

The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire SK9 5AF.

Telephone: 0330 123 1113

Website: www.ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI Team
London Borough of Lambeth

Website: www.lambeth.gov.uk

Corporate Complaints Unit P.O. Box 734 Winchester S023 5DG London Borough of Lambeth
website: www.lambeth.gov.uk
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